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Date: April 27, 2020

To: Navigator Schools Board of Directors

From: Kevin Sved, CEO

Subject: Proposition 39 Offer for Watsonville Prep School

Background
In accordance with Proposition 39 requirements, Pajaro Valley Unified School District offered
Watsonville Prep the following space for 2020-21:

e Current 7 classrooms at E.A. Hall (We use 6 for classrooms and one for office)
e Additional 4 classrooms at Ann Soldo to accommodate the school’s growth in enrollment
from current 174 students in grades K-2 to a projected 240 students, in grades K-3.

Staff has been working on addressing the challenges associated with operating a split site. Legal
counsel has reviewed the Proposition 39 offer from Pajaro Valley Unified School District and the
associated Facilities Use Agreement.

Recommended Action
It is recommended that the Board authorize the CEO to accept the Proposition 39 offer from Pajaro
Valley Unified School District and execute the associated Facilities Use Agreement.



